
Center for Judicial Accountabi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center fo r i udicial Accou ntability < elena@jud gewatch.org >

Wednesday, January 08, 201-4 12:10 PM

'david @ bradhoylman.com'
hoylman@ nysenate.gov; laura@ bradhoylman.com; mark@ bradhoylman.com;

phil lips@ nVsenate.gov
"Following the Money": The Proposed Judiciary & Legislative Budgets for Fiscal Year

20L4-201,5

1-7 -14-ltr-to-governor-legislatu re.pdf

TO: David Kruger, Scheduler for Senator Hoylman:

Following up my phone call moments ago, below & attached is what I e-mailed yesterday to Senator Hoylman, as

Ranking Member of the Senate Committee on lnvestigations & Government Operations, and to others on his staff: Laura

Morrison, his chief of staff, Mark Furnish, his counsel, and Burton Phillips, his policy director.

I am sending it to you because it includes my request for a meeting, which - as you are the Senator's scheduler - i'd like

to arrange, as soon as possible, Although it is more convenient for me to meet Senator Hoylman in his district office, I

would be willing to travel to Albany if he believes it would be more productive to have a joint meeting with Cornmittee

Chairman Marcellino - and other legislators.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
914-455-4373

From : Center for Judicial Accountability [ma ilto :elena@j udgewatch.orq]
Sent: Tuesday, January 07,2014 4:27 PM

To: lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov; deborah.dickson@exec.ny.qov; Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec'ny.gov);

Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); garvey@nySenalegoy; Dean G. Skelos (dlewis@nvsenate.qov); Senator Jeffrey

D. Klein; emrick@senate.state.ny.us; Jeffrey D. Klein (sandrews@nysenate.gov); Senator Andrea Stewaft-Cousins;

Andrea Stewart-Cousins (lwood@nysenate.gov); susangrelek@yahaelQno; speaker@assembly.state,ny.us; Sheldon Silver

(yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver Assemblyman (silver@assemblv.state.nv.us); Assembly Minority Leader

Brian M. Kolb; Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny ); Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assemblv.state.ny.us); Senator

lohn l. Bonacic (bqnaeie@nysenale=ggy); chapman@nysenate.qov; John Bonacic (cherrv@avsenaIe4gy);
'suggs@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'larsonj@assembly.state.ny.us'; Senator Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(hassellt@senate.state.ny.us); gsavage@nysenate.gov; Ruth Hassell-Thompson (cfloyd@nysenatg4oy); Helene

Weinstein; Helene Weinstein (beavers@assembly.sta ); Senator Carl L. Marcellino; Carl L. Marcellino
(ives@nysenate.qov); Cart L. Marcellino (dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Senator Brad Hoylman; mark@bradhovlman'com;
laura@bradhoylman.com; phillips@nysenate,gov; Steve Englebright; Steve Englebright (nostrae@assemblv"state.nv'us);

Steve Englebright (landerd@assemblyclale); 'nicksonp@assembly.state,ny.us'; idefranc@nysenate,gov';
luther@nysenate,goy; John A. DeFrancisco (boyle@nysenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger (lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us);

usher@nvsenate.gov; cburke@nysenate.gov; Herman Farrell, Jr.; Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.nv'us);

Herman FarrellJr. (freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Bob Oaks, Ranking Member Assembly Ways & Means Committee;

Robert Oaks (herricks@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Oaks (dagatir@assembly.state.ny.us)

Cc: (betty.ellerin@alston.com); (DA@co.franklin.nv.us); (diones@cssnv.orq); (lliebman@law.columbia.edu);

(peter.Zimroth@apofter.com); (@); Barbara Bartoletti (bbheckl@yahoo.com); Benito Romano

Esq. (benito.romano@freshfields.com); cheryl.rice@nassauda.org; Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

(danva.perry@moreland.nv.gov); Commission to Investigate Public Corruption fiulian,moore@moreland.nv.gov);
Commission to Investigate Public Corruption (kelly.donovan@aq"ny,gov); Daniel J. Castleman

(dan.castleman@fticonsulting.com); David lavdan Esq. (diavdan@alvarezandmarsal.com);

OiviO.soares@atUanviounty.lom; Eric Corngold Esq. (ecorngold@fklaw.com); Frank A. Sedita III (seditaf@erie.gov);
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Gerald F. Mollen (gmollen@co.broome.nv.us); Joanne M. Mahoney 0oaniemahonev@onqov.net); Kathleen B. Hogan

(hooank@warrenibuntynv.gov); Kristy Sprague (KSprague@co.essex.ny.us); Makau W. Matua (mutua@buffalo.edu);

Moreland Commission; mwilliams@vladeck.com; Nancy Hoppock (nanCy.hoppock@nvu.edu); P. David Soares

(egalarneau@albanycounw,com); Regina Calcaterra (iohn.amodeo@aq.ny.gov); Regina Calcaterra
(Reoina.Calcaterra@moreland.ny.gov); Richard Briffault (rb34@columbie,cdu); Robert Johnson

ian6ueirtOnionrOa.nyc.gou); Thomas P. Zugibe (info@rocklandcountyda.com); williamfitzpatrick@ongqv.lC!; Robeft

tvtegna (budqetdirector@budgeJ.ny.gov); Robert Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); ilipBman@coutts.state.nv.us;
Jonlthan Lippman fisnufin@courts.st ); Jonathan Lippman (mmone@courts'state.nv.us);

aprudent@courts.stite.ny.us; Eric Galarneau (eqalarneau@albanycountv,com); Attorney Richard S. Hartunian US

w);AttorneyRichardS,HartunianUS(steven.d.clymer@usdoi'gov);SenatorGeorgeS'
iiiimer; mallison@nysenJie.gov; David Buchwald; David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.sta ); David Buchwald

(roithmayra@assemblv,state. nv. us)
Subject: "Following the Money": The Proposed Judiciary & Legislative Budgets for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter to you of today's date. lt is already posted on

its own webpage of our website, www.iudgewatch.org, together with the referred-to substantiating evidence. Here's

the direct link: h www.iud sea rchi

Please advise when you are available to meet with me to discuss and answer questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Di rector
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91,4-455-4373
elena @ iudgewatch.org

7-201,4-


